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Kay Flynn oawll -s< 
To: Troy Rendell 
cc: Rose Thompson; Blanca Bay0 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

FW: Item 10 - April 2, 2002, Agenda 

Thanks, Troy. 

Rose, please note for vote sheet. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Troy Rendell 
Sent: Monday, April 01,2002 2:lO PM 
To: JoAnn Chase; Cayce Hinton; Katrina Tew; Ignacio Ortiz; Ava Parker; Kay Flynn; Sandy Moses 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Marshall Willis; Mary Bane; Tim Devlin; J o e  Jenkins; Matthew Costner; 
Katherine Echternacht; Susie Folsom 
Subject: FW: Item 10 - April 2,2002, Agenda 
Importance: High 

Katherine is out sick for the rest of the afternoon. Therefore, per Dr. 
Bane's request below, I am providing a revision to Staff's recommendation to 
Issue No. 2 on Item No. 10 on tomorrow's agenda. Please delete the current 
Recommendation paragraph and substitute the following: 

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. If Issue 1 is approved, the tariff should become 
effective on or after the stamped approval date on the tariff sheets, 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.475, Florida Administrative Code. If a protest is 
filed within 2 1  days of the issuance date of the Order, the tariff should 
remain in effect with all wastewater only charses held subject to refund 
pendinq resolution of the protest, and the docket should remain open. If no 
timely protest is filed, this docket should be closed upon issuance of the 
Consummatins Order. (COSTNER, ECHTERNACHT) 

Please note that I attempted to make this revision in "type and strike" 
format, per Dr. Bane's instructions, but this current Outlook e-mail program ' 
does not allow "striking". Therefore, I have attached a Wordperfect file 
with the required type and strike format. 

Staff will be making this verbal revision during tomorrow's agenda 
conference. If you have any questions, please contact me in Katherine's 
absence. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mary Bane 
Sent: Monday, April 01,2002 1:13 PM 
To: Katherine Echternacht 
Cc: Susie Folsom; Troy Rendell; Mary Anne Helton; Harold McLean; JoAnn 
Chase 
Subject: RE: Item 10 - April 2,2002, Agenda 
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type-and-strike format and include all five commissioners' aides and the Division of the Commission Clerk on 
the e-mail notice. 

It is not practical to make this type of change verbally at agenda without having provided the revised language in 
writing in advance. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Echtemacht 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2002 12:29 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Susie Folsom; Troy Rendell; Mary Anne Helton; Harold M c h ;  JoAnn 
Chase 
Subject: Item 10 - April 2,2002, Agenda 
Importance: High 

Dr. Bane, 

I'd like to Request Permission to make a change on Issue 2 of Item 10. Staff will make an oral modification at 
Agenda. The language for the revision to Issue 2 should be as follows: 

If Issue 1 is approved, the tariff should become effective on or after the stamped approval date on the tariff 
sheets, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475, Florida Administrative Code. I fa  protest is filed within 21 days of the 
issuance date of the Order, the tariff should remain in effect with all wastewater only charges held subject to 
refknd pending resolution of the protest, and the docket should remain open. If no timely protest is filed, this 
docket should be closed upon issuance of the Consummating Order. 

Please let me know if you need anything further from me. 

Thank you. 

Katherine N. Echtemacht 
Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863 
850.4 13.62 18 
850.413.6219 FAX 
kechtem@psc. state. fl .us 
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